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Shawn O'Brien 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

FAD 
Tuesday, 5 March 2013 9:22AM 
Charlie.Bell@act.democrats.org.au 

Subject: Application to change Registered Officer of the Australian Democrats [DLM=For-Officiai­
Use-Only] 

Attachments: Reg4920LettertoAusDems.pdf; AEC Change of Registered Officer Application v2 28-
Feb-2013 1 041.pdf 

Categories: For-Official-Use-Only 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good morning Mr Bell , 

Please find attached a copy of a letter I have posted to you today, and the attachment to that letter, an 
application to change the registered officer of the Australian Democrats. 

Ctf you have any further questions about this matter please do not hesitate to contact me on 02 6271 4635 
.:Jr by return email. 

Kind regards, 

A lex 

Alex Lewis I Project Officer 
Funding & Disclosure Section I Legal & Compliance Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: {02) 6271 4635 IF: (02) 6293 7655 

C)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commissuon 

• 

( "":or-Official-Use-Only 

Make sure you're enrolled to vote. 
Visit www.aec.gov_au 
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Reference: 
Contact Officer: 
Telephone: 
Facsimile: 
Em ail: 

Reg4920, 07/1322-4 
Alex Lewis 
02 6271 4635 
02 6293 7665 
fad@aec.gov.au 

John Charles Bell 
Registered Officer 
! .• I I-... . 

Dear Mr Bell 

CJAEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

• 

I refer to a second application received by the Australian Electoral Commission (AEC) 
on 28 February 2013 to replace you as the Registered Officer of the Australian 
Democrats (the Party). A copy of the application is enclosed. 

Section 134 of the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918 states that a registered officer 
can be changed by written application when the application is made by three members 
of the Party, as well as being signed by both the current and proposed new registered 
officer. 

As you are the current Registered Officer of the party and have not signed the 
application the AEC is obliged to give you a period of seven days from receipt of this 
letter to submit written particulars as to why the application should not proceed. As this 
letter will not reach you until Wednesday 6 March 2013, if you do not agree with the 
proposed change please submit your reasons to the AEC by Wednesday 13 March 
2013. 

If you have any questions about this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me on 
(02) 6271 4667 or email fad@aec.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

ex 
Alg Assistant Director, Disclosure 
Funding and Disclosure Section, Legal and Compliance Branch 

r 
.._) March 2012 

West Block Offices 

Queen Victoria Terrace 

Parkes ACT 2600 

PO Box 6172 

Kingston ACT 2604 

Phone: 02 6271 4552 

Email: fad@aec.gov.au 

Fax: 02 6293 7665 

www.aec.gov.au 

ABN 21133 285 851 
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Application to Change 
Registered Officer Details 

Party Name ··, 

1~;bl}~~~l9rv1--lT~n!~(.~-!3 's· 

Registered Officer Details- for 2cjres~ c~<!r•Ji?.. ;h<.JN ~~,..· 9CO'€Sl< i~~) t:e-o·N a'd '8·.·,; :;;<; 'or-r 
5 o;~r<-e::: O';' tne :..:r;t;l:-~t ·egistered otftce· ::u y 

Pcs.:cxe 

.. -.!... - Date 

pp ::J r s "'vt ;;·sr,;;,c by :nl? c.Jrrsnt R.:::;;1st~rad Ot' c<:· l"le 
A::C !T'-l~l 'l\ ~1:e : :::; tr··a.l p~rsor. givin:; 7 dai:S !C ,;d.JiSC tl:it' 18&.::.c·r. ·.vny •.:-,-. 'l8W a;cp.::;i:-tmer.t !>!iO.J d 
f"· ~r t::~ ;;-~ac!e 

The details on the oac~ of this form MUST be comp!e~ed for a change of registered oHtccr 

Enquiries and this application shouid be addressed to: 
FUM'f1r-:G A~JD DI.SC'_OSUf=;':: 

l~.'.J5"""~.AL :.AN E .... EC ... C~A_;.. C()!T!~"11;SIQ~..,. 
~c Bc~x 0172 
-< tlGSTO">J :..CT Z•:S·:t4 

T~t~r:::v .. >'l~: •.02) 6271 ..:.:..5:!' 
~--r:a 1 t8·j ~a~~: go· .. · n:., 

--·-... '"'.· .· . ·. ··-·-. · .. - -··~ 
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Applicant Details 

Tr1is application must be made: 
• in the case of a parliamentary party, by the party secretary or by all of the federal parliamentary 

members of the party; 
in the case of non-parliamentary parties, by 3 members of the party (preferably office-holders} each of 
·whom is entitled to enrol on the Commonwealth Electoral Roll; 

1/'we hereby apply for the amendments detailed overleaf to be effected to the Register of Poli!ical Panies. 

Name L -/.} A 
_ 8"'--'0_f.I_IJ tlt'--T/2._/_C k.,...-1(-/-4)-f:r-v l-y-.--

Email 

~~@ hetmtJttl. eo m.~ 
Capacity Date 

/nf<!l_ /f)~tJE!< - I I :13 ; 0 2-, --;:;-. 
~et;; r. :lrt~ ~-~ro·f.1ilr)•. f".9.11i' ll~&mt:>:r) 'Jl2.EAS l/'/2£R • 

--.. ./ 

Please proVido an estimate of the time taken to co_m~~~;isior~_J . - ~~~: _ I«; I m ins J 
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~ ustr; lian 
emocra 

23 February 2013 

For the information of members, 

Auslrali cn Democrat~ 

PO B-ox R 1680 
Royol Exehange 
Sydney 
NSW 122.5 

Stuar! Horrex 
No!lonol Secretary 

There being a clear majority the following motions were declared as carried at a quorate meeting of the 
National Executive: 

Motions 2013 .. Q2-23.1through5 
Extraordinary National Executive meeting in by teleconference 

Saturday 23 February 2013 

Proper notice was provided to all National Executive members, executive officers, and office bearers. An 
invitation was also extended to long standing a11d respected member Mr Charlie Bell. 

Attendance: 

VOTING: 

Senior Deputy National President: 

Deputies: 

D1Visons: 

NON VOTING: 

Also present: 

Mr David Collyer 

Mr Hayden Ostrorn Brown 
Mr Stuart Horrex 
Rev Chris Rtdings 
Dr Michael Pilllng 

ACTiN SW 
OLD 

SA 
TAS 
VlC 
WA 

V ADs 

Mr Drew Simmons 
Mr Paul Cole 

Vacant 
Ms Paulene Hutton 
Mr Robert Livesay 
Mr Paur Young 

Mr Mat Sourke 

tv1r David Orr (National Ballots Administrator) 
Mr John Oavey (National Treasurer). 

Absent 

Present 
Present 
Absent 
Present 

Present 
By proxy 
Mr David Efvvood 

Present 
Absent 
By proxy 
MrAiex Bond 
Present 

AusDe ms NEMo!ion 20 13-02·2 3 .1 :hrovgh 5 
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Text .starts: 

"Hi All. 

Pursuant to standing order and rutes for debate 5.3 I hereby convene an ~xtraordinary meeting for Saturday 
23td at 12pm via teleoonference. 5.3 states "'Not withstanding tre previous clause ('Nhich says that 5 days 
notice should be given), extraordinary meetings of the executive may be COJivened, provided that at least 
twenty-four (24) homs notice is given of the nature of the sxtraordirary circumstances and the time, data. 
method, and full text of the specific matter(s} For which the meetin;;J has been called." 

can in details will be distributed closer to the rneetir:g. 

lt is apparent that former members of the party continue to represMt that this NE and it's officers lack legiti· 
macy in the •,•,•ork they are undertaking. This is an extraordinar; circumstance. Not\vithstanding that the NE 
has already decided these matters. As these false assertions impact on the legal and ethical liability and ob­
ligations of all members of the NE it is important and urgent that clarity now be provided. 

Notice of motions; 

Long standing and respected memb-er Chartie SeH is impacted by these motions and so I'm including Mr Be!l 
in this email in order to also give him notice that r a.m intending to move this mc:tion with the ·.ie'"' to a.llo·....-liim 
the cpportunjty to make comment ii he wishes. 

I w·iU move on Saturday. 12 pm v!a teleconference: 

1. That the National Executive confirms tl':e appointment of r ... 1r Paul Morgan {original appointment having 
been made on 1.12.2012) as the Registered Officer of the part'y and the.t the National Secretary, Mr Stuart 
H::mex be empowered to do all manner of things incidental ~o thts appointment to effect this decision ·v~.ith the 
Cc:rmmomvealth Electoral Comm;ssion • including the signing of all relevant forms and instruments to effe~:;t 
the change on the Reglster of Political Parties held by the Comrnorw.•ealth Electoral Commission. 

2. The NE sincerely thar,ks Mr Charlie Bell for his formor ro!e as Registered Officer and instructs ~·lr Bell on 
behaii of the National Executive to execute any documents provided to him in furtherance of motion by the 
National Se-cretarJ. Mr. Horrex. 

3. Corilirms tr.e appointment of Mr John Davey as Party Treasurer (original appointmenl having been made 
on 1 December 2012) and empo··Ners Mr Davey to do all mar.ner of thi11gs to comply with the the party's fi­
nancial and reporting obligations including blJt r;ot limited preparing and subm~ttlng the party's consolidated 
SAS retums, Australian E!ec1oral Commission Returns and A•Jstralian Taxation Office returrt$ and all matters 
incidental to same. for clarity, no other person is authorised to comp!ete the consolidated SAS returns and 
Mr Charlie Bell in particufar does not have the authority of this National Executive to complete any or all of 
tre party's BAS returns. rv1r Davey is to report to the NE as soon as possible as to the co-operation or other­
vvise of the divisions in assisting with the consolidated BAS returns, as a matter of urgency. 

4. Tl1at NE sincerely thanks t·,.1r Bell for his kind offer oi assistance '.'.rith the completion of BAS statements 

In the elf-ent that quorum is not reached. the motions will b~ ccmverted to an em ail ballot persuant to standing 
order 40 as it would be apparent that it was not practical for the National Executive to conduct it's busir..ess. 

Kind R!'Jgards. 
Hayden Ostrom Bro·wn 
Deputy National President 

Text ends 

( 
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Motion 1: 
I move that Mr Stuart Horrex take the chair. 

Motion 2: 

MOVED Mr. Hayden Ostrom Brown (DNP) 
SECONDED Or Michael Pilling (DNP) 

Motion carried unanimously 

That the National Executive confirms the appointment of Mr Paul Morgan (original appointment having 
been made on 1.12.20 12) as the Registered Officer of the party and that the National Secretary, Mr Stu­
art Horrex be empm"'ered to do all manner of things incidental to this appointment to effect this decision 
with the Commonwealth Electoral Commission • including the signing of all relevant forms and instru­
ments to effect the change on the Register of Political Parties held by the Commomvealth Electoral 
Commission. 

( Motion 3: 

MOVED Mr. Hayden Ostrom Brown (DNP) 
SECONDED YADS (Mr Mat Burke) 

Motion carried unanimously 

The NE sincerely thanks Mr Charlie Bet! for his former role as Registered Officer and instructs Mr Bell on 
behalf of the National Executive to execute c:Jny documents provided to him in furtherance of motion by 
the National Secretary, Mr. Horrex. 

Motion 3: 

MOVED Mr. Hayden Ostrom Brown (DNP) 
SECONDED NSW (Mr Drew Simmons) 

Motion carried unanimously 

Confirms the appointment of Mr John Davey as Party Treasurer (original appointment having been made 
on 1 December 2012) and empo1Ners Mr Davey to do all manner of things to comply with the the party's 
financial and reporting obligations including but not limited preparing and submitting the party's consoli­
dated BAS returns, Australian Electoral Commission Returns and Australian Taxation Office returns and 
all matters incidental to same. For clarity, no other person is authorised to complete the consolidated 
BAS returns and Mr Charlie Bell in particular does not have the authority of this National Executive to 
complete any or all of the party's SAS returns. Mr Davey is to report to the NE as soon as possible as to 
the co-operation ot otherwise of the divisions in assisting with the consolidated SAS returns, as a matter 
of urgency. 

Motion 5: 

MOVED f\k Hayden Ostrom Brown {ONP) 
SECONDED WA (Mr Alex Bond -proxy) 

Motion carried unanimously 

That NE sincerely thanks Mr Bell for his kind offer of assistance with the completion of BAS statements 
MOVED Mr. Hayden Ostrom Brown (DNP) 
SECONDED TAS (Ms Paulene Hutton) 

National Secreta!)' 
Australian Democrats 

Poge3 

Motion carried unanimously 
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